HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 10TH JANUARY, 2007 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS:  Councillors Bull (Chair), Cooke (Vice-Chair), Bevan, Davies, Jones,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Mr B. Aulsberry and Mrs. |. Shukla (REJCC non-voting representatives),
Ms. C. Bhagwandeen plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward
plus 1 Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting

to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the
relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest.

4. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Standing Orders.
5. HARINGEY TEACHING PRIMARY CARE TRUST (HTPCT) BUDGET 2006/7

To consider the ongoing impact of budgetary reductions by Haringey Teaching
Primary Care Trust on health and social care services.

Representatives from HTPCT have been invited to attend this special meeting,
called by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee to respond to issues identified as
part of the budget scrutiny exercise in respect of health and social care.

Attending from the HTPCT:

Richard Sumray — Chair HTPCT

Tracey Baldwin — Chief Exec HTPCT

Helen Brown — Director of Strategic Commissioning and Performance
Gill Prager — Director of Corporate Partnerships and Development

6. RELOCATION OF SERVICES FROM FORTIS GREEN CLINIC (PAGES 1 - 8)

To comment on proposals by the Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust to
relocate services (HTPCT report attached). Overview & Scrutiny Committee
report to follow.

7. BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY CLINICAL STRATEGY
To receive a presentation from Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust on the
forthcoming consultation on a major reconfiguration of health services in outer
North-Central London.

8. BUDGET SCRUTINY - COMMENTS FOR THE EXECUTIVE (PAGES 9 - 24)

(Draft Report of the Chair of Overview & Scrutiny). To agree comments to be
submitted to the Council’s Executive.



Note: Under Standing Order 32.6, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

Yuniea Semambo

Head of Member Services
River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Jeremy Williams

Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

Tel: 020-8489 2919

Fax: 020-8489 2660

Email: Jeremy.williams@haringey.gov.uk

2 January 2007



This page is intentionally left blank



%,

Page 1 Agenda lten

-

Haringey

Teaching Primary Care Trust

Relocation of Services from Fortis Green
Clinic

A Discussion Document

Final Version

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Final version/Dec 2006/vs



Page 2

1.0 Summary

This paper describes the current services for patients who use the Fortis Green Clinic,
the proposal for closing it by April 2007, the reasons for this and details of the
proposals.

It is important to note that these proposals will not result in any withdrawal of, or
reduction in services, nor in any staff losses. It is in line with modern health care
delivery models, * Our Health, Our Care, Our Say” (DoH, 2006) and with “Choosing
Health” (DoH, 2006), which have informed the ongoing TPCT Primary Care Services
Strategy and plans.

2.0 Introduction

Fortis Green Clinic is situated close to Muswell Hill in the west of Haringey, and is
managed by HaringeyTPCT in conjunction with Crouch End Health Centre. The
building consists of two floors, the ground floor housing clinical services and
reception and the first floor is office accommodation,

This discussion paper examines the current provision of patient services and staff
bases, and makes proposals for alternative temporary (approximately 2 years)

accommodation, so that apart from a change of premises there is no impact on
service provision.

3.0 Current Situation
3.1 Clinical Services

The following services will need to be re-provided locally following the
proposed closure of the clinic as from 1% April 2007-

Provider Service

Haringey Teaching Podiatry (foot health)
Primary Care Trust Baby Weighing Clinic
Child Health Promotion Contact Service

Whittington Hospital | Antenatal Clinic and Parentcraft Group
NHS Trust Phlebotomy (taking of blood samples)

Private Provider Independent Physiotherapist

The current timetable for these seNices is available at appendix one.
3.2 Staff Based at Centre

There are offices for some health staff at the Centre. Other staff attend on a
sessional basis to provide services, but are based elsewhere.,

Two administrative and clerical staff members support the above clinical

teams and provide reception duties, such as meeting and greeting patients
and booking appointments.

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Final version/Dec 2006/vs P



Page 3

3.3 Building

The building is a typical 1960s block, which is in need of some refurbishment
and updating.

4.0 Why Change?

The TPCT has been considering the closure of Fortis Green Clinic for some time. It
was originally anticipated that the new community hospital on the Hornsey Central
Memorial Hospital site would be open by April 2007, allowing the Fortis Green
Services to move there. The plans were delayed due to affordability problems.
Revised and financially robust plans are now in place to build the community facility.
The TPCT now anticipates that the new development at Hornsey will be completed in
2008.

During the past few years, however, the way that health services are delivered has
been evolving, meaning that the focus is no longer on buildings but rather that the
right health care worker is available to provide the right care in the right place at the
right time. This means patients can be cared for in their own homes or within a
number of settings such as GP Practices and larger Health Care Resource Centres.
Many of these are expanding to include additional services delivered by Practice
Nurses and other health professionals, and by GPs specialising in specific health
problems. This model of community care delivery is also in keeping with what the
public told the government they wanted in “Our Health, Our Care, Our Say” (DoH,
2006), and with recent policy changes for health services over the last couple of
years.

The services provided from Fortis Green have been diminishing in line with these
changes in health care delivery, and have resulted in the Clinic being under- utilised
with only a limited number of sessions per week being run. Due to changes
elsewhere, some movement out has already occurred with the District Nurses having
moved to Crouch End in October this year where they are now co-located with
colleagues and yet can still easily visit their patients.

When it comes to land and property, the TPCT has an obligation to make the best
use of public money by disposing of property that it does not need, ensuring that the
maximum amount of NHS funding is spent on service provision and not wasted on
unnecessary or underused accommodation.

5.0 The Proposal

It is therefore proposed to close Fortis Green Clinic by the end of March 2007 and
sell the building. We will ensure that services are moved to appropriate premises
where care can be delivered safely and which all patients, including those with
disabilities, can access. Work is well underway to identify suitable alternative
accommodation. Whilst the first port of call is alternative Haringey TPCT premises, it
is also possible to use other local buildings so long as they are suitable for health
service purposes and are accessible. Appendix two shows the current proposed
relocation of services. We will be talking to staff and users of the clinic to discuss
their preferences for where services should be located. Our aim is to offer a choice of

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Final version/Dec 2006/vs 3



Page 4

locations to patients. Following these discussions we will finalise the re-siting of the
services, for agreement at the TPCT Board meeting on 24™ January 2007.

We currently provide transport to the clinic for those patients who need it and will
continue to do so for any changed location.

6.0 Hearing from you

This document launches a six weeks discussion period for patients, carers and staff
about their views regarding this proposal, which will end on 17th January 2007. The
TPCT held an initial staff-briefing meeting on 28" November 2006, and will be
holding staff meetings at Fortis Green Clinic on 20% December, and at monthly
intervals thereafter, and they will also receive written information. A meeting for
patients who use the clinic will be held on January 10th and patients too will receive
written information as well as being kept informed by the clinic staff.

You can also write to us or send an email.

Please send your letters to: -

Eileen Ball

Assistant Director of Operations for Adults and Older People
Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust

St Ann’s Hospital

St Ann’s Road

London

N15 3TH

Emails should be sent to: -eileen.ball@haringey.nhs.uk

Please also contact the Primary Care Trust if you would like to comment in a
language other than English.

An updated discussion paper will be presented to the Haringey’s Overview and
Scrutiny Committee in January, and will also discussed with the local Patient and
Public Involvement Forum.

You may contact the above organisations at: -
Rob Mack

Principal Scrutiny Support Officer

Haringey Council

7" Floor, River Park House

225, High Road, Wood Green London

N22 4HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2921

Kelly Whiteside

PPI Forum
Community Investors
The Resource Centre
2, Factory Lane

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Final version/Dec 20606/vs 4



Page 5

London
N17 9FL

Tel: 020 8885 1900

7.0 Conclusion

This paper has set out the rationale and means of relocating the limited number of
clinical sessions that remain at the Fortis Green Clinic as well as explaining how its
patients, carers and staff can express their views.

The TPCT will make the final decision regarding the proposal on 24" January 2007.
The Board will take into account the reason for the change, the proposal itself, and
patients” comments and suggestions. They are keen to ensure that the quality of
patient care and access to services are not compromised by the closure of the clinic.

Fortis Green clinic is substantially under occupied. The clinic was originally planned
for closure in 2007, following the opening of the new Hornsey central community
hospital. The plans for the new community facility have been delayed due to
affordability problems. Revised and financially robust plans are now in place to build
the community facility. The TPCT now anticipates the new development at Hornsey
will be completed in 2008, which will house many community services serving the
west of the borough. Essentially the new facility has been delayed by some 18
months to 2 years from the original timetable.

The TPCT’s must ensure it makes best use of NHS resources and spends its money
on effective and efficient services, concentrating health care monies on service
provision rather than underused/un-modernised accommodation. To retain the Fortis
Green clinic during this delay period would be an inefficient use of NHS resources.
The TPCT considers that the original anticipated clinic closure date of 2007 should
remain. This will mean a temporary move for some clinics currently held at Fortis
Green, whilst the new facility at Hornsey comes on stream.

The new proposed locations for the clinical sessions will be within the environs of

Muswell Hill and will be discussed with the current users of the clinic. Users will be
offered a choice of locations and transport will be provided for those in need.

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Final version/Dec 2006/vs 5



Page 6

Appendix One: Fortis Green Current Clinic Timetable

Please note that the Health Centre cur

rently has many unused sessions (those

shaded in grey) and is generally under-utilised.
Average verage
: number of number of
Day Time Session atients Session atients Session
Physio
Room Foot Health Main Clinic PRIVATE
Foot health Phlebotomy By appt only
Monday a.m. 9.00-12.00 8 9.30-1.30 30
Foot health . By appt only
Monday p.m. 1.00-5.00 8
Monday evening | .
Foot health |By appt only
Tuesday |a.m. 9.00-12.00 8 .
Foot health Phlebotomy By appt only
Tuesday p.m. 1.00-5.00 8 12.30-2.30 15
L ~ |parent Craft
_ [Midwives Whit 20
Tuesday  levening ___[5.00-7.00
Antenatal group
Foot health 8 Midwives Whit 12
Wednesday/a.m. 9.00-12.00 __19.00-5.00
- ~ |Midwives 12.30 -
~ |2.30 Breast 5
Wednesday/|p.m. __ |Feeding Group
Wednesday|evening ..
Baby Weighing
Foot health 5 Clinic 30
Thursday |a.m. 9.00-12.00 9.00-12.00
Foot health Health dev checks
Thursday |p.m. 1.00-5.00 5 1.00-5.00 15-20
: Family planning
Thursday evening 6.30-8.00 15
By appt only
Friday a.m.
By appt only
Friday p.m.
Friday evening
Saturday |a.m.

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Fina} version/Dec 2006/vs



Page 7

Appendix Two: Proposed Relocations of Services

Service/ Staff Group

Proposed Relocation

Status

Podiatry

Crouch End & Bounds Green
Health Centres
Muswell Hill Chiropodists

Confirmed and suitable

Being explored

Health Visitors Base

Crouch End Health Centre

Confirmed and suitable

Health Visitors Baby Weighing
Clinics

Schools/Churches at
Highgate and Muswell Hill

Being explored

Whittington Phlebotomy

Pharmacist on Muswell Hill
Broadway, Crouch End and
Bounds Green Health
Centres

Agreement in principle
from pharmacist but
details to be confirmed.
Both health centres
confirmed and suitable

Whittington Antenatal Care
and Parent craft

Local Schools, Whittington
Hospital

TBA

Private Physiotherapist

Notice to be served

Formal notice will be
issued in January 2007.
Verbal notice given

Please note that this table will be amended as |

and firmed up.

Fortis Green Discussion doc/Final version/Dec 2006/vs

ocations are checked for suitability




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
23" January 2007

Report title: BUDGET SCRUTINY — PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEW DOCUMENTS

Report of: Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Ward(s) affected  ALL

1. Purpose

1.1 To report on the issues raised by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on
departmental Pre Business Plans and Executive budget proposals.

1.2 To comment on some general themes identified in respect of the budget scrutiny
process.

2. Recommendations

2.2 That the Executive consider the recommendations contained in this report made by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, as part of the Council’s budget making process.

Report authorised by: Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Contact officer: Trevor Cripps — Overview and Scrutiny Manager

Telephone: 020 8489 6922

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The report contains the results from detailed scrutiny of Pre Business Plan Review
documents and proposals for budgetary savings and investments for 2007/08. The
detailed work has been completed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the
report is a reflection of the issues raised.




Page 10

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for policy development
None

5. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 The background papers relating to this report are:
Financial Strategy 2007/8 to 20010/11, report of Director of Finance
Pre Business Plan Reviews 2007/8

0&S Committee, minutes for meetings on 20th, 28th and 29th November 2006

Copies are available on request, from Jeremy Williams, Members Services (non executive
Committees), on telephone 020 8489 2919.

Report

6. BACKGROUND

Pre Business Plan Reports 2007/08 were released by the Executive in early November
2006. The Executive Portfolio Members were invited to Overview and Scrutiny
Committee to explain the rationale behind, and to justify their proposals. The proposals
were in respect of investment and efficiency proposals in relation to both Capital and
Revenue expenditure for the four year planning period commencing in 2007/8

As part of the scrutiny process some issues have been identified that the Committee
wishes to bring to the attention of the Executive. This report identifies items which the
Committee considered and where it wished to make comment on the proposals, or
where the Committee would like the Executive to take account of it's recommendations.

7. GENERAL ISSUES IDENTIFIED

In carrying out the budget scrutiny exercise the Committee has assimilated a large
amount of budgetary information and there are issues and risks that have become
apparent as a result. The Committee wishes to draw these to the attention of the
Executive.



Page 11

Council Targets and Departmental Priorities

As part of the budget scrutiny process the Committee wished to weigh the relative impact
of the proposals put forward overall, on Council services.

The Committee came to the conclusion that the method of setting a blanket target for
efficiencies was not totally satisfactory as it did not necessarily take account of the
impact on front line services to the most needy local people. These are areas that the
Council should seek to protect when achieving efficiencies. It was felt that the proposals
impacted disproportionately across departments and that as a result some of the
proposals were for reductions in services to the most needy and vulnerable local people.
For this reason the Committee was not in favour of some of the proposals put forward by
the Executive Member for Health and Social Care.

However the Committee was mindful that to request that the Executive reconsider its
proposed efficiencies, would require the burden to either fall elsewhere in the same
department, the impact of which might be even less palatable, or to shift the burden on
to other departments. The Committee found itself in a dilemma about asking the
Executive to reconsider specific efficiency proposals, as to do so may increase the
financial “gap”. The Committee did not feel it had the level of knowledge required to
recommend specific efficiencies in other areas to compensate, or to suggest a shift in
the level of burden between departments. However | did think a case could be made to
do so and that the Executive was in a position to consider it..

The Committee accepted that the stark choice was, less investment, greater efficiencies
and perhaps weighted departmental efficiency targets. However, it recognised that
budget setting was too far advanced to change the process this time round, but the
Committee would like to suggest to the Executive that for future years a more
sophisticated method of setting differential efficiency targets for departments be
considered.

Recommendation 1

That the use of differential and individual departmental efficiency targets be
considered for future years.

Another area which the Committee found challenging was making sound judgement on
the merits and relative priority to the Council of the specific proposals put forward. The
written impact assessment in the PBPR documents was brief in the extreme and
although there was rigor in the questioning of Executive Members on some specific
items, others were not covered. Currently there is no systematic and objective way to
weigh the merits of one proposal against those of another. The Committee was of the
view that a very simple ranking system, that rated the priority of the proposal to the
department, would be of great assistance.

Recommendation 2

A very simple ranking system be developed to indicate the priority a department
puts on a specific proposal.



Page 12

Information Technoloqy Investment Bids.

One of the main issues in the Technology Refresh project was the discovery of many
unsupported and outdated IT systems that were in use throughout the council. As part of
the budget scrutiny process the Committee has encountered, peppered throughout
departmental Capital and Revenue investment bids, items for new or replacement
systems, systems upgrades and system support not provided centrally. The Committee
understands that there is central control and that a business case will have been made
and that systems must be technically compatible etc. However it makes it difficult to
determine the relevant priority and total in year investment proposals in Information
Technology. Many of the bids allude to improved service provision or potential efficiency
savings in future as a result, however the detail of what these are was not given in many
instances .

The Committee wish to suggest to the Executive that in future years the possibility of
presenting all the investment bids together in one place, under the Corporate IT budget
proposals be considered. Also that there be much more information given on the benefits
and detail of efficiencies likely to accrue in future years as a result of proposed
investments.

Recommendation 3

That all future Capital and Revenue stream investment bids for ICT matters be
shown together in one place in the budget and that more information be provided
in the PBPR documents on the benefits and efficiencies likely to accrue as a

result.

Homes for Haringey (HfH)

Several departments have identified risks attached to the withdrawal of funding of posts
by HfH. The Committee understands that HfH is carrying out Value for Money Reviews
and as a result is fully entitled to choose not to use Council provided services and to
switch to more competitive suppliers. In most instances departments will need to budget
accordingly. It does however raise the question of fixed overheads and the fact that any
significant withdrawal of HfH funding will lead to increased overheads for corporate
support services and systems e.g. SAP for other council services.

Recommendation 4

The Executive give an indication of how great they perceive the risk of withdrawal
of HfH funds to be for corporate overheads, services and systems.
Recommendation 5

That Homes for Haringey contribute a realistic and market rate for Council services

provided to it.
Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust (PCT) — budget reductions



Page 13

The Committee was informed that as a direct result of withdrawal of funding by the PCT
there will be an overspend to the Social Services budget this year. Next year, further
withdrawal of funding will have a significant impact on Social Services provision and to a
lesser extent on Children’s Services.

The Committee is concerned that the Council is picking up an additional burden in
providing support to local people, as a result of action by the PCT, nevertheless it
recognises that local need cannot be ignored. It accepts that the gross PCT budget
shows a small increase, the budget overall growth was smaller than anticipated. The
Committee would like to be assured that the Executive is making the strongest possible
representations to the PCT and Central Government, to ensure that either the
appropriate funding level to the PCT is maintained, or to recognise that the Council
requires additional funding to deal with resultant unmet need.

Recommendation 6
The Executive continue to make the strongest representations to Government, the
London Strategic Health Authority and HTPCT to ensure that either the appropriate

funding level to the PCT is maintained, or to recognise that the Council requires
additional funding to deal with resultant unmet need.

Executive Portfolios and Departmental Responsibilities

Currently Executive portfolios and Departmental responsibilities do not match entirely as
some portfolio areas are cross departmental. The Committee was of the view that it
would be advantageous and bring greater clarity to the budget process if a match could
be achieved.

Recommendation 7
Consideration be given to the feasibility of providing a match between Executive

Portfolio areas and departmental responsibilities, when practical.

ENTERPRISE AND REGENERATION - EXECUTIVE PROTFOLIO AREA

Communications

- efficiencies

The Committee noted the proposed cumulative efficiencies of £107k in respect of Town
Centre Management. It heard that this was achievable by the deletion of the Wood
Green Deputy Manager post which was currently vacant, with some work disappearing
and other being redistributed. The Committee was very keen to ensure that local
businesses were making an appropriate funding contribution to a service which benefited
them. They were assured that the Council was seeking a greater contribution from those
businesses directly benefiting from Town Centre Management.



10.

Page 14
Recommendation 8
That all efforts be made to ensure that local businesses are making an

appropriate funding contribution to Town Centre Management.

Planning Policy and Performance

- efficiencies

The Committee noted the proposed cumulative efficiencies of £410k.

It welcomed the fact that consultancy and temporary agency staff had been further
reduced and are now at a very low level. The Committee sought and was given
assurance that the proposals to reduce planning support staff would not be detrimental
to planning performance and were pleased to note that the redeployment procedure
would be used for displaced staff so that redundancy would be kept to a minimum. It
noted that planning fees were set nationally.

- investments

The Committee welcomed the securing of £14.2m growth funds for infrastructure
projects in respect of Tottenham Hale and Haringey Heartlands and noted the £350k
revenue growth proposed delivery in these areas.

In respect of the revenue and capital growth bids for Information Technology systems,
equipment and support, the Committee noted the proposals but would like to see all bids
in future directed through IT. There is general comment on IT issues earlier in the report.

CRIME AND COMMUNITY SAFETY — EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO AREA

Safer Communities

- efficiencies

The Committee was informed that the service was heavily reliant on external funding.
The point was made that savings targets were imposed on the net level of spend and
that there was limited scope to spread the savings. Therefore they would have a
detrimental impact on service delivery. The Committee was unhappy with the cumulative
savings proposals of £69k in the Youth Offending Service, as it was viewed as counter
productive and would impact on performance of a vital and effective service. They
therefore wish to refer these proposals back to the Executive with a recommendation that
the proposals be reconsidered.

Recommendation 9

That the proposed efficiencies in relation to the Youth Offending Service be
reconsidered.



Page 15

- investments

For similar reasons the Committee supported the cumulative revenue growth bids of
£115k for this service.

Recommendation 10

That the proposed investment in relation to the Youth Offending Service be
supported.

Enforcement

- efficiencies

The Committee noted the proposed cumulative savings of £100k in respect of Pest
Control, by removal of the subsidies in preparation for market testing in 2009. While
supporting the proposal the Committee was concerned that the charging policy, which
had yet to be developed, needed to reflect the ability to pay. It sought free treatment for
disabled and elderly persons who were in receipt of means tested state benefit with
charges, possibly banded, which reflected the ability to pay. It also wished all commercial
premises to be charged a full market rate for any work carried out.

Recommendation 11

That Pest Control fees reflect the ability to pay and that there be free treatment for
disabled and elderly persons who are in receipt of means tested state benefit.

Recommendation 12

That Pest Control fees for all commercial premises reflect the full market rate.

- investments

The Committee raised concern over the proposed growth of £300k in respect of the Out
of Hours service. It was informed that Homes for Haringey were reviewing its investment
in this service. While the Committee supported the further investment in this service it
was of the opinion that HfH must contribute a realistic market rate for the service in
respect of noise control and enforcement. It wished the Executive to ensure this was the
case.

The Committee was also concerned to see another item of revenue growth of £100k and
a Capital bid of £405k for IT systems upgrade and support.
Recommendation 13

That Homes for Haringey contribute a realistic and market rate for Noise Control
and Enforcement services provided to it.



11.

12.

Page 16

LEADER OF THE COUNCIL - PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

All savings proposals were noted.

- investments

The Committee was concerned at the proposed revenue bid for £31k in respect of
postage costs in relation to Haringey People, which was explained as necessary due to
the introduction of new Royal Mail size based postage charges. This comes on the back
of an £161k increase last year. They wished to see more advertising income generated
to offset the costs of production and delivery.

Recommendation 14

That more advertising income be generated by the sale of space in Haringey
People.

The Committee was also concerned at the bid for £150k for support posts to the
Haringey Strategic Partnership. It suggests to the Executive that this be reduced and
funds to support the partnership be secured from the other partnership agencies.

Recommendation 15
That the proposed level of investment in support posts to the Haringey Strategic

Partnership be reconsidered and that funding be secured from other partnership
agencies.

FINANCE — EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO

- Investments

The Committee expressed concern over the Capital bid of £2m to support the Value for
Money programme. It was informed that the bid was to cover a 2 year budget gap and
that external resources were required to ensure the council set up and was delivering
value for money studies. After this period the programme would be supported in house. It
was anticipated that the studies would achieve savings in excess of the investment
made, although there was no detail at this stage of how or where. The Committee was
sceptical that this large level of investment (equivalent of 12 senior accountants), was
necessary and would like the Executive to revisit it.

Recommendation 16

That the proposed level of investment to support the Value for Money programme
be reconsidered.



13.

Page 17

The Committee queried the necessity for the proposed Capital bid of £2m for ongoing
investment in the SAP IT system. It was informed of the benefits SAP brought and that
the level of savings in excess of £1.5k achieved. SAP was not considered to be exploited
to its maximum potential and could bring further future savings. The level of saving or
where they may accrue was not identified.

Recommendation 17
That the proposed level of investment to support the SAP system be reconsidered

and/or re-profiled.

The Committee recognised that well maintained council buildings are desirable, but
wished to ensure that the level of Capital investment of £2m was for essential works. It
was informed that the bid was made as a result of detailed property condition surveys
that had been carried out on the Councils building portfolio and that the bid covered
essential works to that portfolio. The Committee thought there might be some room to
manoeuvre here and wished the Executive to revisit this bid.

Recommendation 18

That the proposed level of investment for essential maintenance of Council
building be reconsidered and/or re-profiled.

-efficiencies

Were noted

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT — EXECUTIVE PORFOLIO

Neighbourhood Management

The Committee raised concerns over the proposed Capital bid of £6m for Wards Corner.
It was informed of the strategic importance of the site that the council had been trying to
develop the site since 2003 but that there were major challenges. The site was in
multiple ownership, straddled the tube line and was likely to need complete demolition
and rebuilding. The site needed investment of £60/70m in total and would not be
redeveloped without public subsidy. The £6m reflected the worst case scenario as
alternate funding sources may develop. The Committee queried the need for the £6m in
one year and how it would be spent and when. The Committee wished the Executive to
revisit this bid to be sure that the level of investment by the Council was essential and
that as a minimum, the bid should be profiled over a longer period.

Recommendation 19

That the proposed level of investment for Wards Corner redevelopment be
reconsidered and/or re-profiled.



14.

Page 18

The Committee welcomed the fact that all regeneration would be brought together in one
service under the new Council structure.

Customer Services

Customer Services was identified as a area where the potential withdrawal of HfH from
the call centre or customer services centres could have significant implications for those
services. The Committee raised a query regarding the responsibility of HfH funding and
were informed that the Leader was investigating and that it was important to establish the
correct relationships. In terms of the £562k of saving identified, it would seem that this
was not without risk. The Committee suggested that a re-profiling of the saving over 3 or
4 years might be beneficial.

Recommendation 20
That the proposed level of efficiency in Customer Services be reconsidered and/or

re-profiled.

ORGANISATION DEVELOPMENT — EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO

Human Resources

The Committee was informed that up to 30% of posts within the Council may be vacant
at any one time, but the only way that this would show on the budget would be as an
under-spend or by increased use of temporary or agency staff.

The Committee noted the savings identified in respect of improved absence
management and welcomed further initiatives to reduce the employee absence average
figure of 10.4 days per year, to 8 or less. This was considered to be a prime example of
the type of area where the Council should be setting tough departmental strategies and
targets to bring about reductions to below the national average.

Recommendation 21

That HR and line managers collectively reduce the absentee ratel to below the
level of the national average.

Legal Services

The Committee was informed of the likely loss of income from Land Charges search
fees. The service makes a surplus and currently contributes £600k to the council’s
budget. There was no figure in the budget to reflect this and it is unclear how any
reduction to income would be made up in future.

HfH was a large customer of Legal Services, if HfH ceased to use council provided
services, the Legal Department would need to downsize and restructure accordingly.

Although there were service level agreements in place the Committee was informed that
HfH could opt out of these. The Committee asked if binding contracts could be used, and
it was informed that service level agreements gave the same level of protection.

10



15.

16.

Page 19

Information Technology

The Committee was informed that the council must continue to invest in ICT for the
foreseeable future if it wished to take advantage of future developments, which when
implemented would potentially increase performance. The Committee asked what would
happen if we didn’t invest at the proposed level. The effect for a number of services was
highlighted. The Committee was mindful that it had just commissioned a Scrutiny review
Panel to look at the service. However, it felt there was a lack of information on how and
where money would be spent and it therefore requested that Member sessions be
arranged by the IT Department to explain.

Recommendation 22
That the IT Department run a seminar for Members to provide information on how

and where investments will be made and the likely efficiencies and service
improvements that can be expected as a result.

ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION — EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO

Recreation & Leisure

The Committee noted the high level of Capital and Revenue investment proposed some
of which attracted match funding from other sources. It recognised that investment in this
area had been neglected in the past. The proposed Leisure Transfer was felt to be a
pragmatic method to achieve savings estimated at £ 404k . The Committee noted a
revenue investment bid of £176k for IT&S upgrades.

Streetscene

The Committee noted an revenue investment bid of £167k for IT projects.

HOUSING — EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO

The main issue was HfH and the need for a speedy resolution to Service Level
Agreements being in place and the increased corporate costs and overheads that will
result from any withdrawal of HfH income to other council services.

Also to ensure that HfH had the level of support required and would achieve it’s goal of
being evaluated as a 2 star service at the March 2007 inspection, by the Audit
Commission.

11



17.

18.

Page 20

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE -EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO

The Committee welcomed the fact that the proposal to achieve savings by the closure
the Drop In centres and Luncheon Clubs had been withdrawn.

It noted the impact that the Primary Care Trust proposals were likely to have for the
council, although it had no sense of whether this would have any effect on clinical
outcomes for residents.

After a delegation and public debate at the proposals to merge the Winkfield and Haven

Day Centres, the Committee did not support the merger and would like the Executive to
consider further it's proposal to achieve savings by this action.

Recommendation 23

That the Executive minimise the savings in Health and Social Care at the expense
of firstly new growth and secondly more savings from elsewhere

Recommendation 24

That the proposed efficiencies proposed as a result of the Merger of The Winkfield
Road and Haven Road Centres are not supported and are requested to be
reconsidered.

The committee raised concern on the proposals for Keston Road Centre
Recommendation 25

That the proposed closure of the Keston Road Centre be reconsidered.

The Committee would also like the Executive to reconsider it’s proposal to reduce the
subsidy to Meals on Wheels as it felt this would affect take up and hit those in poverty
the hardest.

Recommendation 26

That the proposal to reduce the Meals on Wheels subsidy be reconsidered.

The Committee did not support the proposed revenue investment bid of £225k for the
Asylum Team. It did not wish to see the team re-established as it had been disbanded
and the functions have been mainstreamed. It did, however, express concern at the
Government’s funding and treatment of Haringey on this issue.

Recommendation 26

That the proposed investment in the Asylum team be reconsidered.

CHILDREN’S & YOUNG PEOPLES — EXECUTIVE PORTFOLIO

Children & Families

12



Page 21

The Committee was informed that the proposals put forward were not without risk and
that they would be monitored closely. The Committee noted risk to the savings proposed
if foster care and adoption was not increased and children were taken into care.

Youth Service

The Committee welcomed the proposed investment in the youth service.

Schools

The Committee noted that a large proportion of the budget was ring-fenced directly to
schools, however they welcomed the investments proposed.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendation 1

That the use of differential and individual departmental efficiency targets be
considered for future years.

Recommendation 2

A very simple ranking system be developed to indicate the priority a department
puts on a specific proposal.

Recommendation 3

That all future Capital and Revenue stream investment bids for ICT matters be
shown together in one place in the budget and that more information be provided
in the PBPR documents on the benefits and efficiencies likely to accrue as a
result.

Recommendation 4

The Executive give an indication of how great they perceive the risk of withdrawal
of HfH funds to be for corporate overheads, services and systems.

Recommendation 5

That Homes for Haringey contribute a realistic and market rate for Council services
provided to it.

Recommendation 6
The Executive continue to make the strongest representations to Government, the

London Strategic Health Authority and HTPCT to ensure that either the appropriate
funding level to the PCT is maintained, or to recognise that the Council requires

13



Page 22

additional funding to deal with resultant unmet need.

Recommendation 7

Consideration be given to the feasibility of providing a match between Executive
Portfolio areas and departmental responsibilities, when practical.

Recommendation 8

That all efforts be made to ensure that local businesses are making an appropriate
funding contribution to Town Centre Management.

Recommendation 9

That the proposed efficiencies in relation to the Youth Offending Service be
reconsidered.

Recommendation 10

That the proposed investment in relation to the Youth Offending Service be
supported.

Recommendation 11

That Pest Control fees reflect the ability to pay and that there be free treatment for
disabled and elderly persons who are in receipt of means tested state benefit.

Recommendation 12
That Pest Control fees for all commercial premises reflect the full market rate.
Recommendation 13

That Homes for Haringey contribute a realistic and market rate for Noise Control
and Enforcement services provided to it.

Recommendation 14

That more advertising income be generated by the sale of space in Haringey
People.

Recommendation 15

That the proposed level of investment (n support posts) to the Haringey Strategic
Partnership be reconsidered and that funding be secured from other partnership
agencies.

Recommendation 16

14



Page 23

That the proposed level of investment to support the Value for Money programme
be reconsidered.
Recommendation 17

That the proposed level of investment to support the SAP system be reconsidered
and/or re-profiled.

Recommendation 18

That the proposed level of investment for essential maintenance of Council
building be reconsidered and/or re-profiled.

Recommendation 19

That the proposed level of investment for Wards Corner redevelopment be
reconsidered and/or re-profiled.

Recommendation 20

That the proposed level of efficiency in Customer Services be reconsidered and/or
re-profiled.

Recommendation 21

That HR and line managers collectively reduce the absentee ratel to below the
level of the national average.

Recommendation 22

That the IT Department run a seminar for Members to provide information on how
and where investments will be made and the likely efficiencies and service
improvements that can be expected as a result.

Recommendation 23

That the Executive minimise the savings in Health and Social Care at the expense
of firstly new growth and secondly more savings from elsewhere

Recommendation 24

That the proposed efficiencies proposed as a result of the Merger of The Winkfield
Road and Haven Road Centres are not supported and are requested to be
reconsidered.

Recommendation 25

That the proposed closure of the Keston Road Centre be reconsidered.

15



Page 24

Recommendation 26
That the proposal to reduce the Meals on Wheels subsidy be reconsidered.
Recommendation 27

That the proposed investment in the Asylum team be reconsidered.

16



	Agenda
	6 Relocation of services from Fortis Green clinic
	8 Budget Scrutiny - Comments for the Executive

